












































From: Heidi Kurppe

To: Fran Hallet

Cc: Colleen V. Conko; Patricia Tapia
Subject: RE: LS14829 Missing Pages? -

Date: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:09:00 AM
Hi Fran,

Thank you for the clarification of the page count. | am going to document this communication with the Agenda
item to explain any future inquiries regarding the pages.
Happy Thanksgiving,

Heidi Kurppe
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Supervisor
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: (352)754-4201 | Email: hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office
are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Fran Hallet <FHallet@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 6:59 AM

To: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: RE: LS14829 Missing Pages? -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Heidi,

The quote from the vendor was the additional 8 pages. They had Terms and conditions so they were removed
from the Agreement as the Terms and Conditions for the contract will be used not vendor terms and conditions.
Vendor will provide an updated quote to process the RQ without the Terms and conditions pages for us to process
the RQ and PO.

Thank you,

Fran Fallet

Procurement Coordinator

Hernando County Procurement Department
15470 Flight Path Dr.

Brooksville, FL 34604

thallet@co.hernando.fl.us
352-754-4020

From: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:59 PM
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To: Fran Hallet <EHallet@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Colleen V. Conko <CVConko@co.hernando.fl.us>; Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>; Paige Jefferys

<pjefferys@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: LS14829 Missing Pages? -

Good Afternoon, Fran,

Upon reviewing the Master Agreement with Ecolane as approved by the Board of County Commissioners on
November 19, 2024, it was noted that the agreement pages state a total of 23-pages.
However, the agreement is only 15-pages. Are there (8) additional pages to this agreement?

Please advise.
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

From: Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: LS14829 Missing Pages?

Attached is the document with missing pages that you requested.

Patricia Tapia
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Clerk I
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: 352-754-4201 | Email: ptapia@hernandoclerk.org
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

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.
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